O©CO~NOOTA, WN P

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

This meeting was held at the Berlin Township H2#71 Cheshire Road, Delaware, Ohio
43015.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Rick SedlacekGi PM.
Ms. Yorko led the meeting attendees in the recitatif the Pledge of Allegiance.

BZC Members PresenRick Sedlacek, Jerry Valentine, Kristin Yorko, Rs@n Kerlin,
Betty Bringardner- first alternate
Absent:Jim Hahn

Mr. Sedlacek asked the following people be keghenCommission’s thoughts:

¢ Mr. Hahn and his wife, who recently had heart bgpasggery, then had
complications, and she is still in the hospital.

¢ Ms. Knapp'’s father, whose house burned down lasindeday. Fortunately, nobody
was hurt.

Mr. Sedlacek read the adopted policy statementiagef in the agenda for the meeting.

Meeting Attendees Who Signed In

¢ Elizabeth Kline, 5540 Bayside Ridge Drive, GaleD#, 43021
¢ Joe Korleski, 3584 Greenville Drive, Galena, OHOZB

¢ Toni Korleski, 3584 Greenville Drive, Galena, OF021
¢
¢

David Leahy, 1484 Dale Ford Road, Delaware, OH 1530
Jackson B. Reynolds, Ill, attorney with Smile &tade, 37 W. Broad St., Suite 725,
Columbus, Ohio

¢ Mike Shade, attorney for Shade & Shade 41 N. S&yddseet Suite 410, PO Box
438, Delaware, Ohio 43015

¢+ Bob Ryan, Porter Township trustee, 12630 MonkeyddoRoad, Sunbury, Ohio,
43074

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ms. Kerlin made a motion to approve the minutesnftbe January 13, 2009 BZC
meeting, as presented at this meeting. Mr. Valerdeconded the motion. All in favor
say, “aye,” all opposed signify with same sign. dpposition, motion carried.

PROOF OF LEGAL NOTICE PUBLICATION

Zoning Clerk Lisa Knapp provided proof of publicatifor the legal notice for this
meeting, which was published in the January 219208laware Gazette, providing
notification of the meeting date and time, and gdor discussion.

LEGAL NOTICE

BERLIN TOWNSHIP ZONING COMMISSION NOTICE OF PUBLIMEETING
The Berlin Township Zoning Commission will hold aeting at 7:00 p.m. Tuesday,
February 3, 2009. The meeting will be held at tleeliB Township House, 3271 Cheshire
Rd., Delaware, OH. The purpose of the meeting otdinue discussion of the home
occupation and signage issues from the Businessr@oity Forum. Additionally,
discussions will start on the methods and procediarerevising the text of the Berlin
Township Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP). Then@ssion will also address
any other business brought before them. The peesponsible for giving notice of the
public meeting by publication is Cathy Rippel. ®tiens concerning this matter should
be directed to the Zoning Office at 740-548-52T@wnship residents are encouraged to
attend.

Page 1 of 13



60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

Berlin Township Zoning Commission
Rick Sedlacek, Chairman

OTHER BUSINESS

INFORMATION FROM MEETING ATTENDEES
Mr. Sedlacek invited the meeting attendees to pieinformation regarding their interest
in the township and why they came to this meeting.

Mr. Leahy said he has a home occupation and hedeeisted in everything that is going
on in the township.

Mr. Korleski said he serves on the township Bodrdaning Appeals, and he is
interested in seeing this community continue toetigv into something beautiful.

Ms. Korleski said she wanted to get involved intipelating of the township land use
plan.

Ms. Kline said she is very interested in the lasd plan update because she is an
environmental consultant and also has a new horsedhausiness.

Mr. Ryan said he is a Porter Township trustee aradtending to get good ideas for the
zoning resolution in Porter Township.

Mr. Shade and Mr. Reynolds are local attorneys whre in attendance to discuss some
items on the agenda.

CONSIDER REQUEST FOR A 3-YEAR EXTENSION OF THE PRMINARY
DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR BZC #07-004

Jack Reynolds, attorney with Smile and Hale, 3/Bvéad St., Suite 725, Columbus,
Ohio, and Mike Shade, attorney with Shade & Shadld\. Sandusky Street, Suite 410,
PO Box 438, Delaware, Ohio, 43015, were preserggcesent the current property
owner, B & N 2005, LLC.

Mr. Reynolds said he sent a letter to the towndated 1/12/09 requesting a 3-year
extension of the approved preliminary developmdsnt pssociated with BZC #07-004 at
5491 Columbus Pike, Lewis Center. This propertg w&ned by Peter J. Manos, trustee,
at the time of the original rezoning into the pladristrict about 3 years ago via BZC
#05-011 (original case); that was a two-fold reqaesl included both the zoning
classification and the development plan for thepprty. During the first years after the
approval, a parallel road was brought up to PeashBload, so Delaware County
officials requested that the property owner realigwad so that it provided access to the
Hedrick property.

Mr. Reynolds said he appeared before the townshjamuary and February 2008 to have
a preliminary development plan approved via BZC-804% (new case). This was
approved by the trustees on 2/11/08 and so woyldeern 3/13/09. He is now
requesting a 3-year extension of the rezoning;rasw@t of negotiations which have been
ongoing with the county, the property owner is wiagkto bring a sewer line to the site to
allow for the development of a large amount of grtywhich is over 1600 acres. The
sewer line is currently located on Hyatts Road tieaiOlentangy River, and it ultimately
needs to be extended up to Hyatts Road, crossintgeR3 and coming up to serve the
site.

Mr. Reynolds said that Mr. Shade has been workirtly the county commissioners and
the Delaware County sanitary engineer in ordertaseg a plan to extend the line up to
serve the area. He has requested a 3-year extasfdioe application because of the
extensive nature of extending the sewer line. droperty will not become marketable
until sewer is available on the site for its ulttmdevelopment. He noted that no other
changes to the application would be made.

Page 2 of 13



BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

120

121 Mr. Reynolds said this is the preliminary developin@an, not the final development
122 plan, which would have to come before the Commisaind the trustees for approval in
123 the future.

124

125 There were no questions from the Commission, exicept Mr. Sedlacek. He said that
126 typically the Commission reviews requests for oraryextensions, and he asked if the
127 applicant was certain of the sewer timeframe. e asked how the extension of the
128 sewer line would benefit the township.

129

130 Mr. Shade said he spent over a year examining sdatehe sewer line, and has worked
131 very closely and carefully with the sanitary engire office, which had different ideas
132 regarding the area they would like to be servethbyline. He said that when the Greif
133 Brothers Park was built, the sewer line wasn'tfigant size to extend east beyond
134 Route 23. Many different concepts had been corsiljevhich he described in detail,
135 and the final proposal was to come up Route 23wd¥er, a minimum 18” sewer line
136 would be required. The pathway of the sewer liag iow been decided, and all the
137 easements along Hyatts Road and on both sidesutéR8 are being held and are

138 assignable to the county commissioners in the éutdiren the sewer line is installed.
139

140 Mr. Shade said that local governments are suppodiextending the sewer line, but
141 funds are not available at this time. Delawarer@pofficials have offered alternatives,
142  but his client was not interested in those optioAs client hired a firm in Columbus to
143 pursue state monies for the project under watesangr acts, which could be about $2
144  million and will service the areas from Shanaha@adRon the south to Peachblow Road
145 to the north, and from the railroad tracks to R@8e Every parcel in that area has the
146 potential to be served by the sewer.

147

148 Mr. Shade said that a situation which exists iniBdrownship where a system has been
149 designated as a failed system and it needs torbeected to the sewer service. The Ohio
150 Environmental Protection Agency is very supportiweéhe sewer line being extended as
151 soon as possible. However, this is very experaivewould be a difficult cost for a

152 developer to bear. Typically, the county will pide taps in exchange for the developer
153 paying to extend the line, but this project worénhgrate enough taps to pay for it.

154

155 Mr. Shade said that creative solutions are beimgidered. For example, one of the
156 principal owners of the subject property has indidaa willingness to fund the entire
157 project upfront and then be repaid; however, thg sfhe would be paid back still needs
158 to be determined, and negotiations are being loetitermine this. He said that Berlin
159 Township will probably be the biggest beneficiafytte sewer extension, but it will also
160 benefit Orange and Liberty Townships. The finaliseering has not been done, but the
161 course for the line has been selected, the eassmawn been obtained, and those

162 property owners who didn’t want to participate haeen worked around. He noted that
163 the sewer line will be as deep as 60’ near the t@iggy River, and even deeper close to
164 Route 23. Mr. Reynolds said the timing is impottamd it will take time to have it

165 approved by various state and local entities, dsasanstalling it, which will take a lot
166 of coordination and a lot of time.

167

168 Mr. Shade said that the project has received pesiéception from the county sanitary
169 engineer’s office, as well as the county commissitznoffice, and they are aware that it
170 is important to the growth and development of tresa. The project will also provide
171 work during the slow economy.

172

173 Mr. Sedlacek asked how large the pipe would be. 3Made said it would be 18" in

174 order to serve a very large area, which he destiibdetail.

175

176 Ms. Kerlin asked what the subject property wouldubed for. Mr. Reynolds pointed out
177 the area along Route 23 which is commercial, ahdstbeen divided into 5 different lots
178 for ultimate commercial development. There willdbpublic road which extends back
179 into a condominium development which will have @wiar road system which services

Page 3 of 13



180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

the units, and a small clubhouse with a pool, winelpointed out. He said there will be

a lot of green space. Ms. Kerlin asked if the propbehind it would be developed in the
same manner. Mr. Reynolds said the property isesoMoy Don Kenney, who owns large
pieces of property in the area. The implementatidlouilding the road was discussed by
the major property owners.

Mr. Sedlacek said the work which was done on tlael was exemplary. Mr. Shade said
that when the sewer was sized, discussions wedewiti Mr. Armstrong regarding the
current plan and zoning for the area, and thatrohéted the size of the sewer. That
information was brought back to the county engiisesffice.

Mr. Sedlacek said that it is extremely difficult fdrivers entering and exiting the existing
trailer park in that area, and a development wiiohld complete that road and provide
access to the north would be beneficial. Mr. Ré&gsmeaid that would happen eventually.

Mr. Reynolds said the current preliminary zoningrpéxpires on 3/13/09, and he is
requesting an extension to 3/13/12. Mr. Sedlasi&kaif that would be sufficient time.
Mr. Reynolds said that if necessary, the appliealitcome back before the Commission
for another extension. If the sewer hasn’t bedareded, that would create a delay. Mr.
Shade said he is pushing the situation becaubesifibesn’t happen, he doesn’'t know
when the sewer would be extended. Also, it is pttoral that all property owners
granting easements did so on a volunteer basisvareinot paid for the easements. Mr.
Shade noted that the largest property owner, Ep&éddomes, also agreed. The area
will be a mixed use of commercial and resident&atalopments, and the area along
Route 23 will be commercial.

Ms. Yorko asked if a 3-year extension has ever lgeanted in the past by the township.
Mr. Armstrong said they are typically granted foieoyear based on the applicant’s
statement or lack of appearance at the meetinghidrsituation, he is comfortable with
granting the 3-year extension.

Resolution 09-02-03-01 Grant 3-Year Extension forrfeliminary Development Plan
for BZC #07-004
Ms. Yorko made a motion to grant a 3-year extensiahe preliminary development
plan for the property at 5491 Columbus Pike, appibi;mn BZC #07-004, with a new
expiration date of 3/13/12. Mr. Valentine secontteeimotion. Vote: Yorko, yes;
Valentine, yes; Kerlin, yes; Bringardner, yes; @edk, yes. Motion carried.

INFORMAL DISCUSSION REGARDING POTENTIAL FOR STUDENHOUSING
AT 5491 COLUMBUS PIKE PROPERTY

Mr. Reynolds said that Columbus State is buildimgew facility in the Greif Brothers
development, and the property owners of 5491 Cousmitike have considered the
opportunities for development of their propertyelfPninary discussions were had with
Mr. Armstrong and Commission members to obtainetirig for a proposal to possibly
bring student housing to this site. In order tddbuiable student housing, a density
would be required which is higher than that culseallowed in the zoning resolution,
which is 5 units per acre.

Mr. Reynolds said a density of 12-15 units per aovald be proposed for the project,
and during the informal meeting it was asked it tigpe of density would be possible for
this type of product. The plan is to keep the caromal development out at the front,
then split the residential property to the rear ase half for elderly housing, and the
other half would be used for student housing. Byithe informal discussions, he was
asked what type of housing would be proposed, laadype of housing would be similar
to that for the Fisher Commons development on thi® State University (OSU)
campus. It was developed by Edwards Communitidstas associated with OSU and
its Fisher School of Business.

Mr. Reynolds provided documents regarding Fishen@ons, which included one and
two bedroom floor plans and pictures of the propeifithe building is a 3-story structure

Page 4 of 13



240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

which has an all-brick exterior, and includes dircefwhich is operated 24 hours per
day, as well as some garages. He said the docatimnincludes 6 buildings with a total
of 120 units.

Mr. Reynolds said the property owner would lik&ktmw the Commission’s opinion
regarding part of the residentially-zoned propérting developed similarly to the Fisher
Commons development. This would be some typeasfr@d district, or perhaps an
“exception of use district.” He said the applica@uld be willing to go through the
entire rezoning process again, including providindetailed plan which commits to the
style of building, density, etc. and providing asah details as possible to alleviate
concerns regarding the continued use of the strestand its association with Columbus
State Community College.

Mr. Reynolds asked the Commission for directionabkked if the Commission would be
willing to consider the proposed concept, and ke@so hear their concerns. He asked
what would need to happen in order to continue ¢oerforward with this type of
development in the community. He is aware thahérecent past, the township has
approved developments with a density of up to $siegre, so the proposed 12-15
units/acre would be dense; however, that type on$itecan be done well, and the
property owner would have good-quality developnveimich would serve both the
community and the students which would attend ColusrState.

Mr. Sedlacek said that sometimes an applicant niefeisnally with the Commission
prior to submission of an application, in ordeotwain ideas which may help the
applicant decide whether to apply and also theildatfthe project. Mr. Armstrong
emphasized that this is an informal process toielpiablic and Commission input. Mr.
Reynolds said it is “starting the ball rolling,”@this can’t be done without the
Commission’s input. This is an opportunity for gr@perty owner to ask the
Commission whether it would be interested in trappsal, and if it is, the property
owner will continue the process and submit detgilias.

Mr. Sedlacek said he had some major questions a@beytroposal. Is there a need for
this type of development? He said that CSCC hatatively transient student
population, and he asked if Mr. Armstrong has rnedeavailable regarding that. Mr.
Armstrong said he talked to the facilities coordimaat Franklin University, which uses
the Floyd Browne Group building located at ChesRioad and Route 23, and which is
planning to expand in the future. The represergatias adamant that it is a non-
traditional college, specifically for the workingwalt who is already established, and he
saw no need or demand for student housing.

Mr. Armstrong said he asked the same questionseofitcilities director of CSCC, who
was out of town until 2/9/09, so he has not obt@ifeedback regarding that yet. Mr.
Shade said that CSCC decided to move to this anebBerlin Township may become an
educational hub. There currently exists a workelgtionship between OSU and the
Delaware Area Career Center, and there may besolidation of the OSU branch in
Orange Township. Also, Ohio Wesleyan Universitg haintained a strong enrollment,
and there is a shortage of off-campus housing.

Mr. Shade said that for people who work duringdbg and go to class in the evening,
the proposed student housing would save studenésliecause they could come home
after work briefly and then go to class. He fikre is a real potential for this type of
development which has not been given much congidarto yet.

Mr. Shade said that many colleges have changerbtade services to more non-
traditional students who attend school during treneng and at night. He said his wife
is a professor at Ohio Wesleyan and that she seesdfor this type of housing.

Mr. Sedlacek said it seems that Mr. Shade is gjdliat he has a feeling that there is a

need, but that he is in the process of determiaimdjproving that there is a need. He
asked if that would be done prior to applicatidvit. Reynolds said that the research

Page 5 of 13



300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

would be done prior to application, and the text plans would be written and devised
so that the development is identified as studeuosimg. He is aware that the community
doesn’t want additional, traditional apartmentdwiémilies, so the property owner’s
concept will be to target this market and showabmunity that the development will
not burden the community with the proposed devekamm

Mr. Sedlacek asked how many students there wouftebenit. Mr. Shade said there
would be one and two-bedroom apartments availaidie.Reynolds said that
information could be provided and discussed ifzpnéng is pursued, and he is aware
that there may be concerns about the area turntogitraditional campus area where
perhaps 6 people share one apartment, resultiaig imcontrolled environment. To
prevent that type of situation, the property owm@poses a more “up-scale”
development, because nobody wants to bring thatayjproblem into Berlin Township.
He said the property would be operated and momnit@dehours per day.

Mr. Sedlacek asked if he had spoken with Berlin msmip Fire Chief Bill Beckstein in
regards to providing fire services. Mr. Shade slagte have been preliminary
discussions, but the end result is not known yehasy of the details have not been
submitted. Mr. Reynolds said that additional infation would need to be provided to
Chief Beckstein, and the number of stories woul&dry important. He noted that the
presented renderings include a very attractiveoB¢giuilding. The property owner
would be required to work with the fire departmenéensure that fire protection could be
provided.

Ms. Kerlin said that the presenter had mentionatihle was working with the county
sanitary engineer regarding capacity of the searat, that the density would be greatly
increased, resulting in additional capacity fostproperty. Mr. Shade said that the
property behind the subject property has externsffiee and commercial development.

Mr. Armstrong said that in the township’s Compretiea Land Use Plan, there is a large
area which extends to the railroad tracks and whashbeen designated as either planned
commercial or planned industrial development. $&dlacek asked if the property abuts
residential property to the east. Mr. Reynoldd $laé area is currently farm property, but
it is planned to be commercial and industrial ia titure. Ms. Kerlin said she wanted to
make sure that allowing higher density in one aveald result in other parts of the
township not being able to be served by sewer cesvi

Mr. Reynolds said the engineer who did the calautatcould be asked about that. Mr.
Shade said that the fire codes must also be adbh@rawluding for water availability.
Mr. Reynolds said that a loop system would nedaktstalled for this project at the
request of the fire department.

Mr. Valentine said that his first impression istttigere will be retired people living in
condos in one area, and then apartments with parstudents on the other side of the
railroad tracks. Mr. Reynolds said he is tryingemove the project from that
perception, and a “community” type of lifestyledissired for the development. He said
that typically, senior citizens have a calming effien the area. Mr. Sedlacek said he
understands that the project would be intendedtdae typical student housing, but the
mix of retired people and students is an unusual mi

Mr. Valentine had concerns about the active trggatterns and types of cars in the
student housing area, in contrast to the seni@eathousing area, and he said he would
like to see more detailed information regarding.tha

Mr. Shade said that the educational world is changnd is inter-generational now;
some people living in the “retirement area” magiadk classes. He noted that in the
greater Phoenix area, there is a mixture of regieg®l young people, including on
campus. Also, the CSCC may have theater centersgred programs offered for people
in the greater community.

Page 6 of 13



360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

Ms. Kerlin asked if the attorneys were aware ofgeemanent plans of CSCC. Mr.
Shade said he didn’t think the school planned lacete from its current downtown
maintenance complex, but it has purchased a langeiat of acreage, about 140 acres.
Ms. Kerlin said that CSCC offers many associategrdes, and that may make it less
likely that students would move to the proposedei housing community to attend
CSCC, compared to those who attend 4-year collegkss, the upscale-style apartment
housing may not be affordable to this group of shis.

Ms. Kerlin said that she shared the thoughts espresarlier regarding the mixing of the
age ranges, but she liked the idea of having sérmosing as it would help bring in
additional businesses which would provide serviresh as doctor’s offices, etc. rather
than perhaps another fast-food restaurant.

Ms. Kerlin said that OSU does have a small campu®ntly located in Orange
Township. Mr. Shade said that OSU may seek adiditispace in the future. Ms. Kerlin
said the proposal overall seemed like a good ialéaough the density may be too high.

Ms. Bringardner commented that Ohio Wesleyan ha®se including some of her
friends, and also college students living in theaduilding and it works very well -
everybody gets along wonderfully. Mr. Shade adtiatithe building is called “Austin
Manor” — it used to be a dormitory and was conwktteapartments. There is an
interesting blend of seniors and other membere@tbommunity, and it has worked very
well by adding stability to the community.

Mr. Valentine had questions about the sizing, amd$ked where CSCC would be
located in relation to the proposed student housMg Reynolds said it would be almost
right across Route 23, and he pointed it out oreiigbit. There was a discussion about
building bike trails to the high use areas. Mra@hsaid that in Columbus and its
suburbs, systems have been tied together by taaitbtying into the township could
possibly be discussed during the review of the qeimnsive land use plan.

Mr. Armstrong asked how the development would b&trotled as “student housing” and
retirement housing, and said it could possibly beedas restrictive covenants. He asked
what would happen to the development if the studlensing ends up not working out,
the college moves, etc. He asked how one wauithtute between housing and one of
the school campuses without having to drive, andgked how the plan could allow for
walking to school. He said thought should be gitcethis before the roads, etc. are built.

Mr. Shade said that the Ohio Department of Trartagon (ODOT) wants to have
pedestrian crossings on Route 23. However, lomatigiments oppose this for safety
reasons. Mr. Sedlacek said a bridge or tunnel dvbalsafer.

Mr. Korleski asked if the attorneys had done stsidie the impact such high-density
developments would have on the school system. aldeas2-bedroom apartment could
have a family with kids, and bringing additionalldhen into the school system will
ultimately raise taxes. Mr. Shade said text lingtlanguage to govern how the property
will be used so its use is mostly limited to studeousing for college-level students and
possibly graduate school students.

Mr. Shade said that the reality is that the conoégingle-family housing has changed,
and he can furnish reports and data which statetth&0% of home buyers in American
would no longer qualify for single-family housinge&lto what has occurred in the last
two years.

Mr. Reynolds said that the intent is to attractyardllege students, and he would do
everything possible to ensure that the developmeesn’'t add more students to the local
school system. That is one challenge that mustdte The housing will be temporary;
students will sign a lease for the period when #@ueyin school, then they graduate and
move on. Mr. Shade agreed and said that typieadiudent would live in the apartments
for 1-4 years.

Page 7 of 13



420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

Ms. Kerlin asked if there was an intention to hameagreement or contract with CSCC to
funnel their students to this housing. Mr. Reysadid the desire is to make that contact
and align themselves with the schools in the area.

Ms. Korleski said that 120 units and 6 buildinggevenentioned, and she asked how
many students would be served, and whether the @ftmld be worthwhile for that
number of students, especially because it will b@@sient population. She said the
language will have to be very restrictive in ortiehave the end result be as intended.

Mr. Shade said he appreciates the input at thigingeand much work remains to be
done, but it first needs to be determined whetheiGommission would even support the
concept. Ms. Korleski asked if the residents efdievelopment would be able to use the
new recreation center. Mr. Reynolds said that ckfie populations have different needs.
Ms. Korleski said the retirement community may betas appealing to senior citizens if
the student housing is planned for the area as Wil Reynolds said that is difficult to
determine, and that some seniors may apprecialevéi@ess of the development.

Mr. Reynolds said a high-tension power line runstilgh the center of the site which
serves as a “natural” divider between the two dgwalents, and there will also be green
space between the two uses.

Ms. Kline said she is an adjunct instructor at@ppietary college, and she said that
college students seeking associates degrees #ferard population than those seeking
bachelor’'s and graduate degrees. Many of her stsidee single parents with children,
and she wasn’t sure how a college student wouldelfieed. Frequently it seems that
housing begins as student housing, but then lassrhes low-income housing.

Mr. Reynolds said it would need to be determinedtv@venue is available to construct
this type of development, and a zoning classifacatvhich is not currently available in
the zoning resolution would need to be developethaps as an exceptional use which
allows the development to be built within certaargmeters. If the development were to
devolve over the years, it would be in violatiortted applicable zoning resolution and
could be shut down via enforcement.

Mr. Sedlacek said the zoning resolution doesn’tenity allow for the proposed use, so
the zoning resolution may need to be changed. Aknstrong said that an exception
district may be the best solution, and the detadald be defined in the application. This
would probably be simpler than attempting to in€liadseparate zoning district in the
zoning resolution. This needs to be further ingeséd if desired.

Ms. Bringardner said the term “elderly” would néede defined. Mr. Reynolds said the
term is “senior housing” and the federal governnmienbgnizes categories of ages 55 and
over and 65 and over for housing purposes, anaidgfthe type of population can be
investigated by the property owner prior to anylaagion.

Ms. Kerlin asked what the monthly rent would betfue units. Mr. Reynolds said he
was not sure yet. Ms. Kerlin asked if they wouddrent-controlled or low-income
housing which requires qualification.

Mr. Shade said that restrictions can be placed mmoperty as long as they are not against
one of the restricted classes guaranteed by th&titidion; there are some restrictions
which can be put into place which need to be detexh

Mr. Shade noted that there is a very limited arbare a development such as this
proposed development would be functional — it ninestlose to an educational facility.

Mr. Sedlacek provided the following summary (quassiand comments) of the
discussion:

Page 8 of 13



480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

Questions:

1) Is there a real need for this type of development?

2) How many students are expected to live in the dgreént?

3) Will there be adequate fire coverage for the dgualent?

4) Will the development negatively affect the sewegrazaty?

5) How will the student population be mixed with trem®r citizens?

6) How large will the CSCC campus be, will it be ugecand what kind of mix will
there be?

7) What will the sizing be? How far will the developmiée from the colleges, and
will there be a trail or busses to provide access?

8) How will housing be controlled so that only studecan live in the development?

9) How would subleasing to non-students be prevermtedéry strong enforcement
plan would need to be put in place if an applicai®brought for consideration.

10)What would the length of leases be?

Comments

1) The zoning resolution doesn’t currently allow fbetuse being discussed, so
either it would need to be changed or an Excepttiosa District would be
created.

2) Define “senior housing” and the type of populatibis refers to.

3) Ohio State University has a campus to the southisfarea.

4) Ohio Wesleyan University has a mix of senior amadlitronal students and this
has worked out well.

Mr. Sedlacek said the Commission doesn’'t seem tghest the proposal but there are
many questions, and many more details would benejin the application. The
Commission is open-minded regarding the conceptihgy have many concerns,
guestions, and issues because the concept is new.

Mr. Reynolds thanked the Commission for their ingiudl said he will be working on
getting more information regarding the issues amstions which the Commission has
raised. Mr. Sedlacek recommended that Mr. ReyrentdsMr. Shade get a copy of the
minutes from this meeting from the Zoning Clerlkatd with that.

AGENDA ITEM — DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED
ZONING RESOLUTION CHANGES

Mr. Armstrong said that he recently learned of sapeéates to Ohio law at the recent
training meeting by the DCRPC. Currently, theimgmresolution states in Section
27.01, 9 paragraph that:

“Within twenty (20) days after such public hearthg Trustees shall either adopt or
deny the recommendations of the Zoning Commissiadopt some modification
thereof. In the event the Trustees deny or motigyrecommendation of the
Township Zoning Commission the unanimous vote efftustees shall be required.”

Mr. Armstrong said that instead of referring to @ieio Revised Code (ORC), the law
was restated, which was done as a convenienceofepeeading the zoning resolution.
The ORC has now changed effective in October 2008a a unanimous decision is no
longer required to modify or deny the recommendaatibthe Commission, so this part of
the zoning resolution needs to be changed.

Mr. Armstrong said that the options to correct ihidude modifying the language to
indicate that a majority vote is required to modfydeny the recommendation of the
Commission, or to restate it to include a referencgection 519.12 of the ORC as
follows:

“Within twenty (20) days after such public hearthg Trustees shall either adopt

or deny the recommendations of the Zoning Commissicadopt some
modification thereof, pursuant to Section 519.1#hefOhio Revised Code.”

Page 9 of 13



540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

Mr. Armstrong said that using the second option aaean that if the ORC changes
again in this area, the zoning resolution may @eeho be changed again.

Mr. Sedlacek said that any change to the zoninguwgsn must go through the process
of the Commission initiating the process to aménthe proposed changes are submitted
to the DCRPC, which will make a recommendatiorhto€ommission, the issue will be
brought back before the Commission for a vote. t Vbg will be sent to the trustees,
whose decision is final after 30 days.

Mr. Sedlacek asked which method the Commission avptgfer to employ. There was a
consensus that the second option was preferred.

Ms. Kerlin wanted to ensure that the township waslenaware of future changes in the
law in regards to townships. Mr. Armstrong said tBerlin Township is a member of the
Ohio Township Association, which has regular tragnsessions, workshops, and legal
briefs. Ms. Kerlin asked if there was a direct hoet to obtain the information such as a
bulletin or e-mail. There was additional discussidr. Armstrong said this issue helps
to emphasize the importance of training sessiam Delaware County. Ms. Kerlin
asked what would happen if the township was notr@awéchanges which had been
made and continued to operate under the old law.Skdlacek said that the ORC
supersedes the township zoning resolution.

Mr. Ryan said the legislative liaison for the ORiownship Association has an e-mail list
which one can be added to and which provides indtion regarding relative happenings
in the Ohio legislature. Mr. Sedlacek said thatildde useful.

Resolution 09-02-03-02 — Initiate Change to the Blam Township Zoning Resolution
Ms. Kerlin made a motion to initiate a change ® Berlin Township Zoning Resolution,
Article 27, Section 27.01,"paragraph, which shall be deleted as it curreetyls:

“Within twenty (20) days after such public hearthg Trustees shall either adopt or
deny the recommendations of the Zoning Commissiadopt some modification
thereof. In the event the Trustees deny or motigyrecommendation of the
Township Zoning Commission the unanimous vote efftustees shall be required.”

And the following paragraph shall be inserted snplace:
“Within twenty (20) days after such public hearthg Trustees shall either adopt
or deny the recommendations of the Zoning Comnmssicadopt some
modification thereof, pursuant to Section 519.1#hefOhio Revised Code.”

Ms. Yorko seconded the motion.

VOTE: Kerlin, yes; Yorko, yes; Bringardner, yes;|®&atine, yes; Sedlacek, yes. Motion

carried.

AGENDA ITEM - STATUS REPORT FROM COMMITTEES

Mr. Sedlacek said there are three subcommitteeshwtave been working on various
issues. One is led by Mr. Hahn and is intenddtketp expedite some changes to the
zoning resolution, and that report will be heardhia future.

AGENDA ITEM — DISCUSSION OF SUMMARY REPORT OF
THE BUSINESS COMMUNITY INPUT FORUM

VILLAGE OF CHESHIRE HISTORICAL AREA — SUBCOMMITEE BDATE

Ms. Kerlin said she met two weeks ago with busirmegsers Dave Fields and Doug
Grote regarding the needs of the business ownéhgiWillage of Cheshire historical
area, and their vision for the future of that ar&ae said they reiterated their needs as
stated in the Community Business Forum, includiddjtgonal signage, right-of-way

Page 10 of 13



600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

issues, increased window signage, and advertisingdss being allowed with a
reasonable permit fee. Ms. Kerlin said she askdabatime that they participate in the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP) to help that.aHowever, they are too busy to
participate in that process.

Ms. Kerlin said they were expected to bring addilcbusiness owners to that meeting
but just Mr. Fields and Mr. Grote attended. Now ghtrying a different technique and
plans to mail a letter to all the business ownatsaso the landowners who lease to the
businesses, in an effort to get more participagiod input. She will then set a meeting in
an attempt to get more people to respond.

Ms. Kerlin said there seems to be some relativietpke changes which can be made.
She discussed the issue with Mr. Hahn after theinggeand they felt that while the
rights-of-way cause problems with the locationighs in that area. Possibly, with the
support of the trustees, some of the rights-of-may be addressed, and further
conversation will be had on that issue in the feitur

Mr. Sedlacek said he discussed the lack of pasimp in the meeting with Ms. Kerlin,
and he was disappointed in the “lukewarm” effortly business owners in that area.
The Commission will be investigating various opsidar the village of Cheshire historic
area, and it was the general understanding thdiubieess owners would be more active
in the process and willing to work at it. He o#d to attend the next meeting to help
reiterate the concept that there are certain thivtgsh the township can't easily change
and which will take time. Ms. Kerlin agreed andighat the business owners do not
fully understand the lengthy process involved irkimg changes to the zoning resolution.

Mr. Sedlacek said that the business owners haden& any work or met on their own to
help determine what they would like to see, andetimeeds to be some effort on their
part to coordinate with the Commission’s efforids. Kerlin said she is aware that this is
a difficult time for businesses, but she expectedenof a response from the business
owners. The Commission will have a lot of worldtoto help the business owners.

AGENDA ITEM - DISCUSSION REGARDING TRIFOLD
MAILER/QUESTIONNAIRE, PRESS RELEASE AND "FAQ” FLYER

Mr. Sedlacek said he and Mr. Armstrong presentedrtistees with the tri-fold
mailer/questionnaire draft, which was created tp peomote resident interest in the
CLUP update, and he asked that $600.00 be allofatgubstage expenses. The concept
was met with a good response. They were concexipedt question #6 of the
guestionnaire, which involved annexation, as thdp'tlwant the question to imply that
simply by the residents responding that they deamt annexation, they would prevent
annexation. The facts are that two contiguousdamers who are in agreement about
annexation can easily annex their property. Therdehation was that residents should
be educated about annexation, which would take tharejust a questionnaire. Because
of this discussion, the question was modified.

Mr. Sedlacek said that the trustees also askedHhbahailer/questionnaire be reviewed
by the Delaware County prosecutor’s office, whicdmswdone in a very thorough manner.
Their suggestions were given to Ms. Yorko, who mididechanges. He distributed a
copy of the revised mailer/questionnaire to thetingettendees, and said that the
zoning office is ready to send it out to the restde

Mr. Sedlacek said there had been a discussion @loibtiig a stamp on each
mailer/questionnaire for easy return by residdmis after further analysis in regards to
the number of mailer/questionnaire which will adiyyae completed, it was determined
that doing so would result in a waste of stampsrandey.

Mr. Sedlacek said the trustees also reviewed thgspelease and the “frequently asked
questions” (FAQ) flyer, to which they had no chasig®r. Sedlacek will send the press

Page 11 of 13



659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715

7

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

release in hope of publication to the Delaware @az®lentangy ThisWeek, and also
the Suburban News.

Mr. Sedlacek said that Mr. Valentine is workingtbe FAQ flyer to be used prior to
mailing of the questionnaire, and that it has bmeygested that door-to-door visits be
made to township residents to inform them thatGh&JP is being reviewed, and the
FAQ flyer can be provided to those residents foreminformation.

Mr. Valentine said that at the last meeting, MrhH#&ad suggested that Commission
members take the flyer to their neighbors for tloginion before it is sent out to
everybody, and he asked if the review by the puatses office eliminated that need.
Mr. Sedlacek said that the flyer was reviewed lgytthstees and the county prosecutor,
and in his opinion, he felt that was sufficientr.Malentine agreed that would delay its
mailing.

Mr. Korleski asked what the next step was afteré@sponses from the residents are
received. Mr. Sedlacek said that would be decatdtat time. Ms. Kerlin asked if a
deadline had been set for the return of the mgilegtionnaire by the residents. Mr.
Sedlacek said it would be modified to indicate ithahould be returned within 2 weeks
of the date the mailer was sent out. He suggessdCommission remind their
neighbors to complete the mailer/questionnairessamdl them back in.

Mr. Sedlacek said that Ms. Kerlin asked him abasitridbuting this information via the
school systems. Ms. Kerlin will contact Mr. Halinhelp determine who should be
contacted regarding this.

Resolution 09-02-03-03 — Mail out Mailer/Questionnige to Residents, Send Press
Release to the Press, and to Utilize the “FrequentiAsked Questions” Flyer

Mr. Valentine made a motion to mail out the trifghailer/questionnaire immediately to
the residents, to send the press release to tleaved Gazette, ThisWeek in Olentangy,
and to the Olentangy Valley News, and to utilize thiequently asked questions” flyer
supplementally as needed. Ms. Yorko seconded tt®m
VOTE: Valentine-yes; Yorko-yes; Kerlin-yes; Bringaer-yes; Sedlacek-yes. Motion
carried.

AGENDA ITEM - DISCUSSION OF BERLIN TOWNSHIP
COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN (CLUP)

Mr. Sedlacek said that due to the extensive agddelaware County Regional Planning
Commission (DCRPC) executive director Scott Sandéisot be at this meeting. The
township has requested that Mr. Sanders bring sdpithe next BZC meeting of things
which have been done in other townships as a g@oting point.

Mr. Sedlacek distributed a copy of the contrachwiite Delaware County Regional
Planning Commission (DCRPC). Mr. Armstrong sambatract was negotiated with the
DCRPC for the update of the CLUP, which includgsaposed cost not to exceed
$10,000.00. The township is also entitled to 26rb@f work per year at no direct cost
by DCRPC as part of its membership dues. The ach#iso states that these hours will
be carried over to 2010 if necessary, which igmandous benefit to the township. He
will present the contract for approval to the teest at their next meeting, and he expects
that it will be approved by the next BZC meeting.

SYNOPSIS OF MEETING

»  The BZC Resolution 09-02-03-02 at this meetinghtbate a change to the zoning
resolution will be forwarded to the Delaware CouRgional Planning
Commission. The change is to Article 27, in Set#d.01, to delete thé"9
paragraph which currently reads:

Page 12 of 13



718
719
720
721

753
78

726
727
728
729
730
731
732
733
734
735
736
737
738
739
740
741
742
743
744
745
746
747
748
749
750
751
752
753
754
755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762
763
764

BERLIN ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
February 3, 2009, 7:00 PM

“Within twenty (20) days after such public hearthg Trustees shall either adopt
or deny the recommendations of the Zoning Commmssicadopt some
modification thereof. In the event the Trusteesydanmodify the recommendation
of the Township Zoning Commission the unanimoug \aftthe Trustees shall be
required.”

And insert in its place:

“Within twenty (20) days after such public hearthg Trustees shall either
adopt or deny the recommendations of the Zoningi@ission or adopt some
modification thereof, pursuant to Section 519.1#hefOhio Revised Code.”

Continue attempts to meet with business ownerstairo their input on potential
changes to the zoning resolution which may betiegin.

Per the BZC Resolution 09-02-03;@Be tri-fold mailer/questionnaire will be
printed and immediately mailed to the residents, the press release will be sent to
the Delaware Gazette, ThisWeek in Olentangy, aeadDdentangy Valley News,

and the “frequently asked questions” flyer will liged supplementally as needed.
The contract with the DCRPC will be presented ®tthwnship trustees for
approval, and after it is approved, the BZC wilyjimethe CLUP update process.

The next BZC meeting will be on Tuesday, March2@)9 at 7:00 PM at the Berlin
Township Hall.

There was no further business to come before tmen@ssion. Motion to adjourn.
Meeting adjourned at 8:50 PM.

Rick Sedlacek, Chairman

Jerry Valentine, Vice-Chairman

Kristin Yorko, member

Rae Ann Kerlin, member

Betty Bringardner, first alternate, seated

Attest:

Lisa F. Knapp, Berlin Township Zoni@terk

Page 13 of 13



